



3121 E. Grand River Howell, MI 48843  
517.546.4836 fax 517.548.1670  
www.bosseng.com

October 2, 2025

Powers Construction Co LLC  
Mr. Josh Moran  
9640 Stinchfield Woods Road  
Pinckney, MI 48169

Re: Lot Reconfiguration of 10148 & 10170 Ashton Street

Good afternoon Josh,

From our conversation, the Village of Pinckney has expressed the opinion that a boundary line change\lot reconfiguration requires the preparation of an amended plat. While this is a requirement for a condominium development, it is not for a subdivision under the Land Division Act. An amended plat would only be necessary for a change in a subdivision boundary or a vacation of lots, roads, or parks.

Respectfully,

BOSS ENGINEERING COMPANY

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "C. S. Fergus".

Christopher S. Fergus, P.S.  
Vice President  
Director of Surveying

G:\25-217\SURVEY\DOCS\Village Letter.docx